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SI for A/YL-PN/83 
 
From: PROJECT CONSULTANCY FBI   
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 12:54 PM 
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-PN/83 
 
補充文件(支持信) 

 
 
回覆 3. 
   1.定期學校清潔沙灘  
   2.清除入侵外來有害植物 
   3.保護馬蹄蟹繁殖及野放 
   4.教育學生下白泥生態教育 
 
Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 於 2024年12月24日 週二 下午3:52寫道： 

Dear Mr. Chan,  

  

Further to my previous email, you may also wish to review whether the application site 
would include the remaining parts of Lots 68 and 69 in D.D. 135 (which is currently 
paved and used as part of the centre). 

  

Thanks and Regards, 

Wilfred CHU 

TP/YLW4, TMYLW DPO, PlanD 

Tel: 2158 6290 
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From: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND  
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 1:58 PM 
To:  
Cc: Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk>; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND 
<twslaw@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-PN/83 

  

Dear Mr. Chan,  

  

Regarding your submission of planning application no. A/YL-PN/83, please find below 
our comments for your further clarification. 

  

1.    It is noted that the site is also currently used as an ‘eating place’. Hence, the 
current use on the application form (p.3) should also include ‘eating place’.  

2.    If the proposed use would also include ‘eating place’, then please revise 
accordingly on the application form (p.5, 7, 10). Please also check if there are any 
other uses and include them in the application (e.g. shop and services). 

3.    Please provide more information on the types of field study / education activities 
that would take place. 

4.    Will the site be opened to the public or is reservation required? Is there any control 
on the number of visitors? Is there any entrance fee or is it free to visit? 

5.    In your submission, it is mentioned that there will be around 20-40 visitors per day. 
However, from the photos you provided, there are clearly more than 40 visitors at the 
site. Hence, please review and provide the accurate number of visitors.  

6.    Please clarify on the number of toilets within structure B. 

  

Grateful if you could provide the revised application form and clarifications by COP today 
(23.12.2024) in a separate email to the Town Planning Board with copy to us. Thanks. 
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Thanks and Regards, 

Wilfred CHU 

TP/YLW4, TMYLW DPO, PlanD 

Tel: 2158 6290 
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SI for A/YL-PN/83 
 
From: PROJECT CONSULTANCY FBI < >  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 3:25 PM 
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Supplementary Information for Planning Application No. A/YL-PN/83 
 
回覆1.及2.點申請地點現時有飲食場所,批准後將不會存在。 
 
4. 現場是會對外開放及有預約服務,會預算不多於80人(包括預約人數),如多於80人將不會給人進場,場地
費是收   
   費的。 
 
5. 提交的資料中有錯誤，每天大約有 80 位訪客。 
 
6. 廁所共有四格，有汚水缸定期抽走。 
 
7. S16,P.3更改文件 

 
 
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
To: ' > 
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

  















Project 項目名稱 :

補充資料

Drawing Title 圖紙標題 : Drawing No 圖紙號 :

圖5

Remarks 備註 :

新界元朗白泥丈量約份第135約地段第68號(部份)、
第69號(部份)、第70號(部份)及71號(部份)土地

1. 申請地點的車位用作員工及客人之用。

2. 由稔灣路經小路直達申請地點，預算每日出入私家車輛數量約10次
     旅遊巴1次。

3. 客人可乘坐小巴，下車步行約1分鐘前往申請地點。

4. 申請地點只開放星期一至星期日及公眾假期上午 7 時至晚上 7 時
    (只供教肓及參觀之用途),預算最多每天最多20-40人 。

5. 申請地點只會在工程時有貨車停泊，其他時間不會有貨車停泊。

6. 場地主要用作教學及參觀用途，亦得到很多村民、學校、有關部門
    及團體支持，希望規劃署能批給有關申請。

  




















